No. C-28-b-1603/ FCA(Online)/Chopal/ XXM
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 AE DD

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-ACCEF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 3.0506 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Charwadhar to Gram Gouncha and Gyan
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division Distt. Shimla HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online observation conveyed on dated
08.05.2020 on the subject cited above.

As advised KML showing the benefitted villages, school and
anganwari is enclosed herewith for favour of consideration and further transmission to Gol.

Encl: As above.
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